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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION
GROUPON, INC., )
) No. 10-cv-07456
Plaintiff, )
) Judge William J. Hibbler
v. )
)
MOBGOB, LLC, )
)
Defendant. )
)
)

AGREED MOTION TO EXTEND TIME FOR DEFENDANT MOBGOB, LLC,
TO RESPOND TO THE COMPLAINT

Defendant MobGob, LLC ("MobGob"), pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 6(b)(1),
respectfully requests an extension of time to answer or otherwise respond to Plaintiff's
complaint. In support of its motion, and after consultation with Plaintiff’s Groupon’s
counsel, MobGob states as follows:

1. MobGob's response to Plaintiff's complaint is currently due on Monday, January

3,2011.

2. MobGob needs an additional thirty days, until Wednesday, February 2, 2011, to
investigate Plaintiff's allegations and provide a meaningful response.

3. This is MobGob's first request for an extension of time in this case.

4. Plaintiff's counsel has agreed to this extension.
WHEREFORE, MobGob respectfully requests that this Court extend its time to

answer or otherwise plead until February 2, 2011.
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Dated: December 20, 2010

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Alexander C.D. Giza

RUSS, AUGUST & KABAT

Alexander C.D. Giza, CA State Bar No. 212327
Email: agiza@raklaw.com

Andrew D. Weiss, State Bar No. 232974

Email: aweiss@raklaw.com

12424 Wilshire Boulevard, 12" Floor

Los Angeles, California 90025

Telephone:  (310) 826-7474

Facsimile: (310) 826-6991

Attorneys for Defendant MOBGOB, LLC



